

RHI Data Sharing Procedures.

RHI procedures to cover the internal and external sharing of RHI data, principally for anti fraud purposes

| | |
|----------|------------------|
| Author | Morag Drummond |
| Audience | RHI Operations |
| Date | 24 December 2012 |

Contents

| | | |
|----|---|---|
| 1. | Introduction | 1 |
| 2. | Overview/description of procedure | 1 |
| 3. | Procedure details | 2 |
| 4. | Areas of responsibility..... | 2 |
| 5. | Advice and Guidance | 3 |
| | Appendix - Related policies and further information | 4 |

1. Introduction

1.1. The RHI Operations team, through its accreditation processes and subsequent audits, gains information about the performance of RHI industry members, particularly RHI applicants and participants, installers, Independent Report on Metering Arrangement (IRMA) providers and manufacturers. Sharing information will help facilitate an improvement in the performance and consistency of these bodies and can add in a valuable anti fraud control.

1.2. In particular IRMAs are frequently found to be sub-standard. In order to identify poor performers the RHI Operations Team will alert the relevant training and assessment bodies, as well as the individuals concerned.

1.3. Where Ofgem finds errors in MCS certificates provided by RHI applicants these will be reported to the MCS so they can take remedial action.

1.4. A list of the make and model of equipment which forms part of RHI accredited installations will be published on the RHI. Certain boilers which have been identified as performing very badly and these will be reported to the relevant manufacturer.

1.5. There are a number of installations accredited to both the RO and the RHI. Sharing information internally between these two schemes will allow us to compare data to check it is being submitted consistently.

1.6. In time other areas may be identified where it may be desirable to share information with other bodies in order to improve the quality of RHI applications and installations.

1.7. This procedure describes how such information is to be shared.

2. Overview/description of procedure

2.1. This procedure is designed to cover each, currently envisaged, scenario which could arise whilst dealing with RHI data where there would be justifiable benefits from sharing the data, both internally and externally.

2.2. This process should be used for each incidence of sharing RHI data..

c752e70e-fbfd-4621-b91e-2e275298ff50_load4992184245163219235

1 of 4

3. Procedure details

IRMA Authors

3.1. The RHI Operations Team has put together an IRMA author watch list for providers whose reports have been found to be of a poor quality. When an author is added to this list we will write to the applicant or participant to inform them that they will need to provide an alternative report, preferably written by a different author. We will copy the relevant IRMA author into this correspondence. *Link to be added to template IRMA author letter*

Comment [MD1]: Lindsay, in practice will this currently used for?

3.2. In the future we expect that bodies who offer training and assessment of IRMA authors will be in place. At that point we intend to share information about the authors of any sub standard reports with them. This will allow them to either improve their training programmes and / or re assess the author concerned.

Installers

3.3. Where Ofgem finds errors in MCS certificates provided by RHI applicants these will be reported to the MCS so the certification bodies can take remedial action. *Link to be added to template installer letter*

3.4. Where an installer does not belong to any supervisory body, for example for installations above 45kW, there is a requirement that the work be notified to the Local Authority Building Control officer. Where Ofgem discovers these instances it will notify the relevant Local Authority Building Control officer. *Link to be added to template Local Authority letter*

Manufacturers

3.5. The RHI Operations Team maintains a list of the make and model of equipment which forms part of RHI accredited installations. This list will be published on the RHI website to give a useful indicator that this equipment (when correctly installed) can form part of RHI accredited installations. The published list will be updated when there have been changes, and at least fortnightly. *Link to be added to make and model list*

Comment [MD2]: Lindsay, is there actually one in existence at this point?

3.6. The Team have also identified that certain boilers perform badly and this will be reported to the relevant manufacturer. *Link to be added to template manufacturer letter*

Internal

3.7. For installations accredited to both the RO and the RHI we will share information on particularly fuel measurement & sampling (FMS) and sustainability. This will include accreditation information, information contained in the FMS questionnaire, periodic data, audit outcomes and correspondence. Sharing information internally between these two schemes will allow us to compare data to check it is being submitted consistently.

Comment [MD3]: To be updated once we have heard from Legal on the current RHI sharing query.

3.8. Our point of contact with the RO team is Amy Ling.

Comment [MD4]: tbc

4. Areas of responsibility

4.1. All data sharing described in this procedure must comply with all applicable data protection and defamation laws. These include the Data Protection Act, section 105 of the Utilities Act 2000, and Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights.

4.2. In order to ensure continued compliance with the relevant legislation, and to guard against the risk of a challenge to any data sharing, staff must take great care to follow the

RHI Data Sharing Procedures.

Procedure

procedures outlined in this document and to use the relevant template document when sharing data. To assist with this only the following staff can work on data sharing activities and this must be authorised by an RHI Senior Manager. This is to ensure that no one person is able to independently share data. *List of staff to be added.*

5. Advice and Guidance

5.1. For any guidance on this document, please contact *Staff to be added.*

RHI Data Sharing Procedures.

Procedure

Appendix - Related policies and further information

Various templates to be added

